Capex Purchase

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 February 2024 16:08

To: Capex Purchase

Subject: Re: QCS Approval request for Repair & Maintenance work at Kolkata TRAVEL CLUB LOUNGE INTL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok pls proceed

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: QCS Approval request for Repair & Maintenance work at Kolkata TRAVEL CLUB LOUNGE INTL

Dear Sir,

Please provide your approval on below comparative to process it further.

RM Enterprises KITCHEN CARE Jagnath Enterprises | Distinct India Enterprises LLP
SR. NO. | Particulars Unit QTY Rate | Amount | Rate | Amount R?te Amfl)unt Rate Amount Rate | Amount Rite Amfl)um




Supply and
Applying
Black paint
for Existing
MS Partition

SQFT

600

44

26400

41

24600

32

19200

45

27000

45

27000

30

18000

Supply and
Applying
Black paint
for Existing
MS Rufter

SQFT

700

44

30800

41

28700

32

22400

45

31500

45

31500

30

21000

Supply and
applying
ceiling paints
( Acrylic
emoulsion
paints ) in
Gents and
Ledies toilet
area

SQFT

500

50

25000

43

21500

31

15500

45

22500

35

17500

25

12500

Supply and
applying wall
paints (
Acrylic
emoulsion
paints ) in
Kitchen
outside wall

SQFT

600

50

30000

48

28800

31

18600

45

27000

35

21000

25

15000

Supply and
fixing Vinyl
PVC Flooring
Work ( Basic
Cost-95)

SQFT

500

188

94000

168

84000

135

67500

175

87500

240

120000

200

10000C

Supply and
Fixing of 2'x
1" wall tiles
Make -
Kajaria/
Somany
Basic Code

SQFT

500

255

127500

245

122500

215

107500

250

125000

190

95000

160

80000




@85 with
debris
cleaning in
toilet wall
area

Removing
Existing
Plaster,
Debris
cleaning from
site

SQFT

500

40

20000

45

22500

30

15000

50

25000

70

35000

60

30000

Repaired of 2
'x 1" wall tiles
Make -
Kajaria/
Somany
Basic Code
@85 with
debris
cleaning as
per existing
sample

SQFT

20

275

5500

5100

215

4300

250

5000

190

3800

160

3200

TOILET
GRANITE
GAURDWALL
POLISH IN
BASIN
COUNTER

NOS

200

100

20000

109

21800

98

19600

115

23000

95

19000

76.5

15300

Thanks & Regards

Basic Amount

379200

359500

289600

373500

369800

29500C

Sub Total

379200

359500

289600

373500

369800

29500C

GST 18%

68256

64710

52128

67230

66564

5310(

Total Amount

447456

424210

341728

440730

436364

34810(




Pramod Singh
9769548806
9801387143



